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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 4:27 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; Jason Tea
Subject: [MANDATE GIVEN] [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20003141MFSH // Our ref: 

CC4/FCI20009306/Uds3s2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH8579C AND FBP9607H ON 
07/08/2020] 

Dear Jia Le, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
We agree to your recommendation to settle the matter @ $3,642.09 (all in). 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Vic Sanghilan 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  
| Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3846 |  Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg

|Company Regn. No. 195000106C  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please 
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not 
the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 1:51 pm 

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20003141MFSH // Our ref: 

CC4/FCI20009306/Uds3s2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH8579C AND FBP9607H ON 07/08/2020]  
 
Dear Vic, 
 
We refer to the below email dated 28/09/2020. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction as third party is chasing. 
 
Thank you. 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience 
caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 4:44 PM 

To: VICSANGHILAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D20003141MFSH // Our ref: 

CC4/FCI20009306/Uds3s2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH8579C AND FBP9607H ON 07/08/2020]  
 
Claim No: D20003141MFSH 
LKK Ref: CC4/FCI20009306/Uds3s2 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 8579C AND FBP 9607H ON 07/08/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD” at $3,642.09(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows:- 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 5,887.14 $ 3,534.64 
2. Loss of Use (5days x $20) $     100.00 $     100.00 (5days x $20) 
3. LTA Search Fee $          7.45 $         7.45 
                                                                             Total $ 5,994.59 $ 3,642.09 

 
Surveyor recommended 5 days for repair  
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
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
 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan [mailto:vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 4:10 PM 
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To: hasrianah@bhh.com.sg 

Cc: 'Raymond'; Admin A; Su Li (LKK Auto) 

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20003141MFSH ; YOUR REF: FBP9607H 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We agree with direct settlement with quantum to be agreed with our surveyor (LKK). 
 
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
 

From: hasrianah@bhh.com.sg <hasrianah@bhh.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 2:53 pm 

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: 'Raymond' <raymond@bhh.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20003141MFSH ; YOUR REF: FBP9607H 
 
Dear Sanghilan 
 
We refer to our email dated 02/09/2020. 
 
Appreciate for you to advise on your insured liability for direct settlement. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards, 
Hasrianah 
Insurance Department 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 222 | Fax:(65) 6281 2830 
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg   
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From: hasrianah@bhh.com.sg <hasrianah@bhh.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:46 AM 

To: 'VICSANGHILAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG' <VICSANGHILAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG> 

Cc: 'Raymond' <raymond@bhh.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20003141MFSH ; YOUR REF: FBP9607H 
 
Dear Sanghilan  
 
LKK Auto Consultant surveyor had surveyed our client bike earlier this morning. 
 
Appreciate for you to advise your insured liability for direct settlement. 
 

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
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From: Claim Workflow System <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 8:32 AM 

To: HASRIANAH@BHH.COM.SG 

Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; VICSANGHILAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG 

Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D20003141MFSH ; YOUR REF: FBP9607H 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
PRI Request For FBP9607H Accident Involving SH8579C On 07-08-2020 AT 23:15:00HRS. 
 
Please find below details for your reference  

 Claim number : D20003141MFSH 
 Insured vehicle number : SH8579C 
 Accident date : 07-08-2020 
 Third-party vehicle number : FBP9607H 
 Assignment type : WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
 Officer-in-Charge : SANGHILAN VIC ALPEH SUMAGANG 

 
PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail. 
 
Regards, 
Admin Team 
Claim Workflow System 
Motor Claims Department 
MS First Capital Insurance Limited 
Tel : 6507 3848 
Fax : 6507 3849 
 


